Appointment

From: Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]

Sent: 4/15/2020 2:48:12 PM

To: Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]

Subject: Transportation Small Group

Location: See below

Start: 4/16/2020 3:00:00 PM

End: 4/16/2020 4:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Weekly
every Thursday from 3:00 PM to 4:00 PM

Required Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); aweinstein-

Attendees: carnes@coblentzlaw.com; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Tom Gaul; Netai Basu; John Gard; Lisa Trifiletti
(lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Peter Puglese {ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); Gerard McCallum Il
(emccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Mindy Wilcox {mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Gordon Anderson
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Whit Manley

Folks, this is an invite using my Webex, not Christina’s. Please use this invite.

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

mber.
rvideo confarencing system or application to start the






